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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBE 4967J & SLJ 1417E on 24/08/2020 

- Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential]

Attachments: 2nd PRS (reject).pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Dear Summer  
 
Please arrange for a PRS for t/p vehicle SLJ1417E at the following workshop:-  

 

Chip Soon Auto Supply Co Pte Ltd  

Block 9002 Tampines Street 93  

#01-74 (Behind SAFRA Tampines)  

Singapore 528836  

  

Contact: Mr Jason Seow (6786 2811)  

 

FYI, This is the second vehicle involved in an accident on 24/08/2020 with our insd vehicle. 
First vehicle is SMJ6676D (LKK as well).   

 
Thank you.  
 

Best Regards 
 

Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 4:12 pm 
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To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBE 4967J, Our Ref: SLJ 1417E/CSA/hk - Oref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter. Kindly ignore our earlier email. 

 

Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey. Our client is not agreeable to your 
proposed motor surveyors as a Single Joint Expert.  

  

The workshop details are as follows:-  

  

Chip Soon Auto Supply Co Pte Ltd  

Block 9002 Tampines Street 93  

#01-74 (Behind SAFRA Tampines)  

Singapore 528836  

  

Contact: Mr Jason Seow (6786 2811)  

 

Thank you. 

 

N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore 
059413. Please direct all correspondence to our new address.  

  

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our 
replies during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  

  

Best Regards,  

Hong Kuin 

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 

KSCGP Juris LLP 

133 New Bridge Road 

#17-03 Chinatown Point 



3

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: accident@kscgp.com 

  

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited 
Liability Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be 
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information 
contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the 
improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in 
its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has 
been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 

From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com> 

Sent: 26 August 2020 15:58 

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
  
We refer to the matter above and your email of even date.  
  
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

Sent: 26 August 2020 10:37 

To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBE 4967J, Our Ref: SLJ 1417E/CSA/hk - Oref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential]  

  

Lonpac External - Confidential 
  

Without Prejudice 

Save as to Costs 

  

Dear Hong Kuin 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s 
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint 

expert. 
  

1 Paul Thanapal Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd  

2 Choo Beng Hai Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd  

3 Saharan Bin Sharif   Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd  
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4 Joshua Ong APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE. LTD.  

5 Robin Poon APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE. LTD.  

6 Nicholas Tey APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE. LTD.  

7 Jackson Quek APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE. LTD.  

8 Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

9 Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

10 Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any 
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 6:48 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBE 4967J, Our Ref: SLJ 1417E/CSA/hk  

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action. 

  

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

  


